
        TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 

           A G E N D A

       Thursday, February 6, 2020 - 5:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order

2. Announcements

3. Additions/Deletions/Approval of Agenda

4. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

5. Approval of Draft Minutes - January 16, 2020

6. Business Arising from Minutes

7. Point of Privilege or Personal Privilege

8. Public Question Period (Please visit our website under Agendas and Minutes for information on
Public Question Period)

9. Public Works
1. Accounts
2. Letter from Catharina Luybregts regarding high water run off near her property
3. Other

10. Planning
1. Applications to Permit
2. Notice of Intent to Pass By-law

1. By-law to amend lands legally described as Part 1, Plan 7R-6618, located in the West
Part of Lot 17, Concession 3 OS, and Part 1, Plan 7R-537, located in the West Part
of Lot 18, Concession 3 OS - Bonnefield

2. By-law to amend lands legally described as Parts 1 and 2, Plan 7R-6620, and lands
legally described as Part 2, Plan 7R-3781, located in the East Part of Lots 18 and 19,
Concession 1 OS - Bonnefield

3. By-law to amend lands legally described as Part 1, 2 and 3, Plan 7R-6619, located in
West Part of Lot 19, Concession 1 OS and lands legally described as Parts 1, 2 and
3, Plan 7R-4110 located in the West Part of Lot 20, Concession 1 OS - Bonnefield

3. Bonnefield Consent Agreements
4. Other

11. Strategic Plan
1. Effective Governance - 5.1 - Improve Local Autonomy

12. Climate Change Initiatives
1. Upgrade of lights in Municipal Office

13. Police Services Board

14. Committee Reports

15. Correspondence

*Board & Committee Minutes
1. GRCA Summary of the General Membership Meeting - January 24, 2020

* Items for Information Purposes
1. Dufferin County Council in Brief for January 9, 2020
2. Notice of Public Meeting Dufferin County Official Plan Review
3. NVCA Board Member’s Per Diem and Expenses for 2019
4. Melancthon Building Permit 2019 Year End Report
5. OPP Municipal Policing Bureau News Bulletin - January 2020
6. MPAC Assessment Change Summary by Property Class in Melancthon
7. Email from AMO - Government Announces Consultation on Re-composition of OPP

Detachment Boards
8. Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund - Formula-Based Funding Allocation Notice



9. Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing - Municipal Modernization Program Funding
10. Town of Shelburne Planning Application - 612 Owen Sound Street - Consent Application
11. RJ Burnside Bradley Drainage Invoice - July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019
12. RJ Burnside Blydorp Drainage Invoice - January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
13. RJ Burnside Lynch Drainage Invoice - July 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
14. RJ Burnside Bonnefield/Wallace Drainage Invoice - August 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
15. RJ Burnside Drainage Superintendent Services - October 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
16. NVCA Media Release - 60  AGMth

17. Email from SOLGENinput regarding OPP Regional Roundtable Sessions
18. RLB Chartered Professional Accountants 2019 Audit Plan 
19. Letter from Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services regarding survey for

Poverty Reduction Strategy now available online  

* Items for Council Action
1. Email from Ilona Feldmann Request for Municipal Support from Lake Erie Source Protection

Region
2. Bluewater Geoscience Consultants - Proposal to Provide 2020 Semi-Annual Groundwater

Monitoring and Sampling for Melancthon Landfill Site
3. Email from Eowyn Spencer regarding 2020 GRCA Budget and Municipal Levy
4. 2020 CDRC Recreation Guide Spring/Summer - Content for Melancthon Page
5. Request from Headwaters Food and Farming Alliance for $500 for Headwaters Farm Fresh

Food Guide

16. General Business
1. Accounts
2. New/Other Business/Additions

1. Horning’s Mills Hall Board of Management - Extend Term of Board
2. County of Dufferin - Service Delivery Review - Update

3. Unfinished Business
1. Township of Huron-Kinloss motion supporting the resolution brought forth by the 

 Township of Ramara - requesting the province to review the existing Conservation
Authorities Act, 1990, R.SO. 1990

2. County of Simcoe recommendation supporting the Township of Ramara regarding
conservation authority exit clause

3. County of Simcoe recommendation supporting the Township of Springwater
regarding NVCA Levy

4. Motion by Councillor Mercer regarding local boards and committees
5. Notice of Intent to Pass By-law

1. By-law to provide remuneration, allowances and expenses for Members of
Council and it be given a first and second reading and numbered 3-2020

6. Horning’s Mills Community Hall Board of Management - Proposal

17. Delegations
1. 5:30 p.m. - Lennox Farm (1988) Ltd. - Public Meeting for Proposed Zoning By-law

Amendment on 518024 County Road 124 - East Part Lot 21, Concession 2 OS
2. 5:45 p.m. - Chris Carrier, Fire Marque - to explain the cost recovery program for Fire

Departments response to insured perils

18. Closed Session
1. Approval of Draft Minutes - December 12, 2019
2. Business Arising from Minutes
3. Litigation or potential litigation, including matters before administrative tribunal, affecting

the local board - LPAT Appeal - Legal Representation
4. Rise With or Without Report from Closed Session 

19. Third Reading of By-laws

20. Notice of Motion

21. Confirmation By-law

22. Adjournment and Date of Next Meeting - Thursday, February 20, 2020 - 5:00 p.m.

23. On Sites

24. Correspondence on File at the Clerk’s Office










































































































































































































































































































































































































































	February 6, 2020
	PW 2 ~ Letter from Catharina Luybregts regarding high water run off near her property
	PLAN 1 ~ Applications to Permit
	PLAN 2.1 ~ By-law to amend lands legally described as Part 1, Plan 7R-6618, located in the West Part of Lot 17, Concession 3 OS, and Part 1, Plan 7R-537, located in the West Part of Lot 18, Concession 3 OS - Bonnefield
	PLAN 2.2 ~ By-law to amend lands legally described as Parts 1 and 2, Plan 7R-6620, and lands legally described as Part 2, Plan 7R-3781, located in the East Part of Lots 18 and 19, Concession 1 OS - Bonnefield
	PLAN 2.3 ~ By-law to amend lands legally described as Part 1, 2 and 3, Plan 7R-6619, located in West Part of Lot 19, Concession 1 OS and lands legally described as Parts 1, 2 and 3, Plan 7R-4110
	PLAN 3 ~ Bonnefield Consent Agreements
	BD COMM 1 ~ GRCA Summary of the General Membership Meeting - January 24, 2020
	INFO 1 ~ Dufferin County Council in Brief for January 9, 2020
	INFO 2 ~ Notice of Public Meeting Dufferin County Official Plan Review
	INFO 3 ~ NVCA Board Member’s Per Diem and Expenses for 2019
	INFO 4 ~ Melancthon Building Permit 2019 Year End Report
	INFO 5 ~ OPP Municipal Policing Bureau News Bulletin - January 2020
	INFO 6 ~ MPAC Assessment Change Summary by Property Class in Melancthon
	INFO 7 ~ Email from AMO - Government Announces Consultation on Re-composition of OPP Detachment Boards
	INFO 8 ~ Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund - Formula-Based Funding Allocation Notice
	INFO 9 ~ Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing - Municipal Modernization Program Funding
	INFO 10 ~ Town of Shelburne Planning Application - 612 Owen Sound Street - Consent Application
	INFO 11 ~ RJ Burnside Bradley Drainage Invoice - July 1, 2018 - December 31, 2019
	INFO 12 ~ RJ Burnside Blydorp Drainage Invoice - January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
	INFO 13 ~ RJ Burnside Lynch Drainage Invoice - July 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
	INFO 14 ~ RJ Burnside BonnefieldWallace Drainage Invoice - August 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
	INFO 15 ~ RJ Burnside Drainage Superintendent Services - October 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019
	INFO 16 ~ NVCA Media Release - 60th AGM
	INFO 17 ~ Email from SOLGENinput regarding OPP Regional Roundtable Sessions
	INFO 18 ~ RLB Chartered Professional Accountants 2019 Audit Plan
	INFO 19 ~ Letter from Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services regarding survey for Poverty Reduction Strategy now available online
	ACT 1 ~ Email from Ilona Feldmann Request for Municipal Support from Lake Erie Source Protection Region
	ACT 2 ~ Bluewater Geoscience Consultants - Proposal to Provide 2020 Semi-Annual Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling for Melancthon Landfill Site
	ACT 3 ~ Email from Eowyn Spencer regarding 2020 GRCA Budget and Municipal Levy
	ACT 4 ~ 2020 CDRC Recreation Guide SpringSummer Content for Melancthon Page
	ACT 5 ~ Request for $500 for Headwaters Farm Fresh Food Guide
	GB 1 ~ Accounts
	UNF 3.1 ~ Township of Huron-Kinloss motion supporting the resolution brought forth by the   Township of Ramara - requesting the province to review the existing Conservation Authorities Act, 1990, R.SO. 1990
	UNF 3.2 ~ County of Simcoe recommendation supporting the Township of Ramara regarding conservation authority exit clause
	UNF 3.3 ~ County of Simcoe recommendation supporting the Township of Springwater regarding NVCA Levy
	UNF 3.4 ~ Motion by Councillor Mercer regarding local boards and committees
	UNF 3.5.1 ~ By-law to provide remuneration, allowances and expenses for Members of Council and it be given a first and second reading and numbered 3-2020
	UNF 3.6 ~ Horning’s Mills Community Hall Board of Management - Proposal
	DEL 1 ~ 530 p.m. - Lennox Farm (1988) Ltd - Public Meeting for Proposed Zoning By-law Amendment on 518024 County Road 124 - East Part Lot 21, Concession 2 OS
	DEL 2 ~ 545 p.m. - Chris Carrier, Fire Marque- Cost Recovery Program to Fire Departments response to insured perils



